Dear Sir or Madam,

Ref 110 Greencroft Gardens, London, NW6 3PH

We need to remove two trees at this property which are supporting a structurally unstable
wall leaning in to our garden. I have put the information below:

Location - Rear Garden of 110 Greencroft Gardens
Trees to be removed

Cherry Tree (Pic 1)
Holm Oak (Pic 2)

Both trees are over 750mm in girth at 1.5mm and we plan to remove both trees
Kind regards,

Mark Lyness
Senior Property Manager
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